
From: Lawrence Wall  
Sent: 11 January 2022 16:29
To: Lucy Gibson 
Subject: RE: Brow Hill Cottage - NYM/2021/0824/LB
 

Dear Lucy
Thank you for your continued help with this application. Following our
discussions, please see attached revised drawings in line with the
suggestions from the Conservation team.
Drawing D21213 – 2 shows the vertical section through for the front
windows with 33 mm structural glazing bars as suggested
Drawing D21213 – 3 shows the vertical section through for the rear and side
windows with 33 mm structural glazing bars as suggested
Drawing D21213 – 4 shows the horizontal section through for the rear large
kitchen  and side sitting room windows with 33 mm structural glazing bars
 and dummy meeting rail as suggested
Drawing D21213 – 6 shows the revised elevation drawing, with the dormer
windows as one – pane sashes as suggested.
 
I trust this now satisfies the team and you can recommend approval.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries.
Regards
Lawrence Wall
 
Lawrence Wall
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